
f ,1 - 193 ENSOR MILL (SITE) c. 1805 Piney Run and eastside of 
Ensor Mill Road. "Gorsuch's Mill Lot" was surveyed in 1797. 
Original mill was built about 1805 by Dickinson Gorsuch and 
passed into Ensor family. The 22 x 78 foot building of stone 
and wood was inhabited by tenants until it burned in January 
1969. The remaining walls were subsequently demolished. A 
saw-milling operation continued in 1977, conducted by Dewey 
Widener. A tennis court complex was planned for the Ensor 
Farm House property in 1978. 
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George K. Ensor purchased fifty-six acres of land here in 
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1832. The large barn -- like building of stone and wood was 

used originally as a sawmill. Used today as a tenant house. 
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